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OFFICE OF THE BISHOP

Memo

To: All Clergy and Bulletin Editors

From: Chantal LeFevre, Vice-Chancellor

Date: September 6, 2022

Re: Request for prayers for the victims of the Mill Fire in Weed, CA

Bishop Jaime Soto has made the following request for prayers:

Our neighbors in Weed California have been ravaged by the Mill Fire. Let us accompany our
brothers and sisters with prayer asking our merciful Father to bring them comfort and support in
these anxious days of loss and uncertainty. Through the intercession of our Blessed Mother Mary
may the Lord Jesus extend his consoling embrace to all those afflicted as well as protection and
perseverance to all those battling the blazes.

Parishioners wishing to donate money to assist those in need may do so in the following ways:

e Donate by mail: Send checks to Diocese of Sacramento Fire Assistance Fund,
2110 Broadway, Sacramento, CA 95818

e Donate by phone: Call The Catholic Foundation at (916) 733-0266

e Donate online: https://www.scd.org/fire-assistance



https://www.scd.org/fire-assistance

